

Re: OFHP LRC Reg Amendments- Nov 20 LRC

From: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 16 Nov 2017 10:16:45 -0500

Good to go!

--

Phil Donelson
647-530-6642

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 8:55 AM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: OFHP LRC Reg Amendments- Nov 20 LRC

Hi Phil:

Attached is the draft LRC note for the Fair Hydro reg package that was published in binders last night. The note is still waiting for fact check by TBS-OPCD and will be updated once finalized.

Let me know if you have any concerns and please confirm that PO is indeed supportive of this item coming in on Nov 20th.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: November-10-17 8:43 AM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: OFHP LRC Reg Amendments- Nov 20 LRC
Importance: High

Hi Phil:

Attached is the reg package from Energy. They will be providing signed finals on Monday (yes, on the holiday). Our DM has agreed, subject to them producing the materials on time and PO is supportive, to have them track to the Nov 20th LRC.

I am starting to work through a note right now, but I wanted you to have the package so you could review and let us know if you have any concerns sooner than later. I will keep you posted if there is anything to flag as I am doing my analysis.

Happy to discuss,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy

Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618